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This store located at 776 Longmeadow Street was owned 
and operated by Charles L. Wood. It was built in 1805 by 
Calvin Burt and Stephen Cooley. From 1839 to 1848 
it housed a post office and The Gold and Silver Thimble 
Shop. In 1848 Dimond Chandler established his first button 
factory here. The building eventually became a grocery store 
and currently is home to The Spa on the Green. 
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